



Founded 1971

Federation of Historic Motoring Clubs

S. A. Incorporated

PO Box 703 Plympton S.A. 5038

Ph 0417 847 944

www.fhmcsa.org.au

General Meeting Notes Saturday 12th February 2022

40 Clubs Represented

Business Arising

Steel City Drag Club Inc. Applications for membership tabled at last meeting their Constitution meets our criteria.

Club was accepted as a member by vote of the delegates present.

Reports

Log Books

Nothing to report. Please pay for log books by direct debit.

Motorfest

Meeting last Thursday all going okay.

Day 1	Early Ford V-8 Club	Heritage for all Ages
Day 2	Barossa Valley Historical Vehicles Club	
Day 3	Gawler Car Club	Cars, Collections & History
Day 4	Falcon Car Club	Cruise to Strathalbyn
Day 5	Sporting Car Club	From Rifles to Rockets with the Classics
Day 8	National Military Museum	100 Years of Military Motoring
Day 9	AAA Club	A Nautical Meander
Day 10	Adelaide Hills	Restorations continues in the Adelaide Hills
Day 11	Motorfest Committee	A Railway Journey into the Past
Day 12	Vauxhall Owners Club	Jurlique Farm Tour

The dates are 10th October to 21st October 2022

Website

Up to date after a cliché. Please send in club events to be put up on the website.

General Business

DIT Virtual Meeting 6th April.

David Searles talked about the changes requested by the Federation which are:

Issuing Body - A body or bodies authorised by the Registrar to issue approved documentation for the scheme. For the purposes of this Code the Issuing Body is the Federation of Historic Motoring Clubs (SA) Inc and in the case of Street Rod Clubs the Australian Street Rod Federation Inc (SA Branch).

2.30 The club must forward a report of log books issued to their members to the issuing body each calendar year.

3.6 Vehicle owners must ensure records for each journey undertaken in a conditionally registered vehicle are listed in the log book issued by the recognised motor vehicle club. The date of the journey and a brief description of the journey must be recorded and signed by either the owner or the first driver before each day's journey commences.

4.3 Recognised motor vehicle clubs shall obtain log books that are in a form approved by the Registrar for the Scheme by applying to the issuing body. Note: a fee is charged for printing and posting.

Meetings with the DIT should now be annually or maybe more if necessary.

Morvan thanks Hugh and David for meeting with the DIT and the other committee members for attending.

Question from the floor re number plates. Members are getting different answers from different ServiceSA centres. An answer will be found and it will be put on the website.

Thank you came from the Gawler Club delegate for the Federation Grant for the Gawler to Barossa Run. They have 70 cars and 80 motorcycles going.

A reminder for this year's Arthur Clisby Day 25th September 2022.

Meeting closed 2.35 pm

Next Meeting Saturday 18th June 2022 at 2 pm